
2 -

Docket No. 50-3g FEB 161970

Dr. Joseph M. Hendrie
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DChairman, Advisory Committee
t, .on Reactor Safeguards g '

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545 9 ' '' ; %
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Dear Dr. Hendrie:
~

'--

31ghteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the information of the Committee:

T!!E ':DISD0 EDISON COMPANT
AND

THE CL3VfLAND ECCIC ILLUMINA?r!G CCMPANY
(Javia-Besse Nuclear Fever Station)

A3C letter dated Tobruary 12, 1970, transeitting list
of questions covering additional technical data needed
in order to complete our review of application for a
construction pernit for the proposed Davis-Besse Nuclear
Powr Station.
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Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated
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